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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for April 10 - Lion Fest Events, Fall 2018 On-Line Room 

Selection Info/Studio Green Info Sessions, Rosenwald Screening, AfroLatinos Screening, 

Study Abroad Summer/Fall 2018, and more ... 

 

  
    

 

 

Today: Lion Fest Events 

Vision Board Party will be held from 11 am – 1 pm in the  

SUB MPR. Come share out and make a vision board, grab a 

snack and discuss the bigger picture with Ms. Tiffani!  

Then tonight join Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc.  for The Get 

Down. Learn about the evolution of Hip Hop and how it has 

influenced various aspects of our everyday life. There will be 

vendors, performances and many take-aways. Tell a friend, 

bring a friend and meet us there! 7 pm in the SUB MPR.  

Contact: Tiffani Brown  

Read More 

 

  

 
 

 

Today: Fall 2018 On-Line Room Selection Instructions 

and Studio Green Information Sessions 

Attached are the instructions for the Fall 2018 on-line room selection 

process.  Also if you are interested in living at Studio Green for the 2018-

19 academic year, please attend one of the information sessions 

scheduled for today, tomorrow, and Thursday (April 10-12).  
Contact: Dillon Beckford 

On-line Room Selection / Studio Green Information Sessions 

 

Today: “Rosenwald” Screening 
All are invited to a screening of “Rosenwald,” the remarkable story of a 

Jewish partnership with African American communities. This special 

screening is part of a college tour organized by the film’s producer, The 

Ciesla Foundation, and The National Center for Jewish Film. The screening 

will be held from 11 am – 1 pm today in the ICC auditorium.  

Contact: Blake Bradford or Charles Sutton 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Today.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lincoln Room Selection Instructions FA18.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Studio Green Informational Sessions.pdf
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Read more 

Today: AfroLatinos Screening 
Join the co-producer and guest speaker of Alicia Anabel Santos for a 

screening of AfroLatinos: The Untaught Story, from 6 – 8 pm tonight in the 

Student Union Building Theater.  

Contact: Sophia Sotilleo  

Read more 

 

Today: Message from Health Services 
Health Services will stop doing STD testing after today.  If any student 

would like to have testing done, please call the office at 484-365-7338 to 

schedule an appointment. 

Contact: Theresa Richards 

 

April 12: Study Abroad – Summer/Fall 2018 

All students who will be studying abroad for Summer and Fall 2018 must 

be accepted into the study abroad program and have recap meeting 

scheduled with Evelyn Poe or Terri Joseph by Thursday, April 12. 

Contact: Terri Joseph 

 

2018 Woman of the Year Banquet 

In Honor of National Women’s History Month, you are invited to an 

evening honoring the 2018 LU Women and Vira Heinz candidates.  The 

celebration is scheduled in The Faculty Dining Hall on Thursday, April 19 

from 6 - 8 pm.  Come and Celebrate! Please RSVP by Friday, April 13. 

Contact: Mary Coleman  

Read More 

 

Commencement:  

Volunteers Needed: Alumni Reunion Events 
The Office of Alumni Relations is seeking volunteers to assist with its 

Alumni Reunion Events on May 4 – 6. There are still slots available. 

Interested persons may sign up online at the link below. 

The deadline to sign up is Friday, April 13. 

Contact: Ursula Graves 

Sign Up Here 

 

April 17: Senior Salute 

Congratulations to the graduating class of 2018!  Please be reminded that 

Senior Salute is April 17 from 1 -  4:30 pm in the SUB.  Pick up your cap 

and gown, announcements, order class rings and stop by the tables for 

information for getting cleared to participate in commencement. 

Contact: Catherine Rutledge 

 

April 18/19: Student Organizations 2018-19 

Please read the attachment in its entirety regarding student organizations 

for the 2018-19 academic year.  Student Life and Development will be 

holding 2 forums on April 18 and April 19 at 6:30 pm in the SUB Theater. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/rosenwald-documentary-film
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/santos.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LU Women%27s Invitation 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/reunionstudentvolunteers
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All organizations (returning and new) must attend one (1) of the sessions 

in order to qualify to be an active organization for the 2018-2019 

academic year. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More  

 

Commencement:  

Suggestions for Student News Features 
The Office of Communications seeks suggestions regarding graduating 

students who have a compelling story to share. Examples include exciting 

plans after LU, a unique path to graduation, or a special connection to 

Commencement Day. Several students will have news stories written 

about them for the University’s website. 

Contact: Shelley Mix 

 

Congratulations!! Annual Easter Egg Hunt Winner!! 

Congratulations to the Winner of the Langston Hughes Memorial Library’s 

2nd Annual Easter Egg Hunt: Sonia Caton!! 

Contact: Karen Vaught 

Read More  

 

Rescheduled: Dreamgirls 

The original performance dates for Lincoln’s Spring Musical Dreamgirls 

have been postponed to 7 pm from April 12 -14 with a 2 pm matinee on 

April 15. Admission is free and reservations are required.  

Contact: Camilla Horne 

Read more 

72nd Student Senate Application  
Interested in being a part of SGA but missed the application deadline for 

the class/executive board?  Still want to take an active role in your 

Student Government? The 72nd Student Senate is currently accepting 

applications for those interested in applying for the 2018-2019 academic 

school year.  Click the link attached below to be directed to the 

application or contact darriyante.johnson@lincoln.edu for further 

information. 

Contact: Darriyante Johnson 

Application 

 

Summer Break 2018 

How do we say goodbye? We don't, we simply say see you later!   

The Office of Residence Life would like to remind you that all residence 

halls close Friday, April 27 at 8 pm. There will be no exceptions for 

students staying on campus after this date. All items must be removed 

from your rooms as we depart to meet again next school year. 

Contact: Briyona Nixon 

Read More 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Student Orgs 18-19.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Egg Hunt Winner.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/2018-dreamgirls-april-12
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__goo.gl_forms_wNZX76AYiAsoYsM63&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=ttTlE1tf8RFYUSHaV1o3Z1DFa13mj5DlYxXPp30Wp4s&s=8UE7AwkZurjyo8fio621Y8EfXGkvLuMP6xmjVjqj7Js&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/End of the Year.jpg
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has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
 

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

